
From: Ellen Angel
To: Penny Thompson
Subject: Fw: Addendum 003 - Caribou Police Facility
Date: Monday, June 9, 2025 7:38:57 PM
Attachments: image003.png

Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone
Get Outlook for Android

From: Dave Whitney <Dwhitney@sheridancorp.com>
Sent: Monday, June 9, 2025 7:29:08 PM
To: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Cc: Sheridan Sales <sales@sheridancorp.com>
Subject: RE: Addendum 003 - Caribou Police Facility
 

Good evening Ms. Angel,

With such a late response to some important questions and some specification sections just
coming out, we respectfully request you extend the bid date.

Thank you 
David Whitney
Regional Manager

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Date: 6/9/25 5:52 PM (GMT-05:00)
To: Penny.thompson@cariboumaine.org, Ellen Angel <eangel@artifexae.com>
Cc: pnmco.steve@gmail.com, brenda.cusack@construction.com,
jill@constructionsummary.com, msanantonio23@gmail.com, gcasey@blanecasey.com,
Scott.Jonas@ConstructConnect.com, Philip.J.McDonough@cariboumaine.org,
jesse@bowmanconstructors.com, pat@countyelectric.net, amconstruction.andrew@gmail.com,
bbosse@edpelletierconst.com, Mark.Concha@construction.com, scott@sodcon.com, Wes
Jordan <WJordan@sheridancorp.com>, Sheridan Sales <sales@sheridancorp.com>,
tim@rltodd.com, krice@benchmarkconstruction.org, janet@mcgillaninc.com,
info@hphac.com, pspnsons@maine.rr.com, ronh@edcstone.com,
JBriggs@consolidatedbrick.com, gkelly@twincitysheetmetal.com,
jlarose@gannestonconstruction.com, steve.amero@abcsupply.com, aarong@theallencollc.com,
rchute@nickoday.com, pwalker@nickoday.com, DaSmith@suffolk.com,
dclifford@donnegan.com, jmballou@primecoat.com, patrickd@ducasconstruction.com,
brian@powersroofing.com
Subject: Addendum 003 - Caribou Police Facility

mailto:eangel@artifexae.com
mailto:pthompson@cariboumaine.org
https://aka.ms/AAb9ysg

Ellen Angel, NcArs, LEED AP
Principal
Maine Licensed Architect

 ARTIFEX
ﬂ'\\\ architects & engineers

T.207.974.3028
C. 207.745.0237
W. www.artifexae.com

175 Exchange
Bangor, ME 04401

“We keep moving forward opening new doors, and doing new things, because we're curious and curiosity keeps leading us down
new paths”

Walt Disney





[CAUTION EXTERNAL EMAIL]
This email originated from outside of Sheridan's email system. Do not click links or open attachments unless

you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

 
 
 

 
[This email comes from outside of your organization. Please be cautious opening or clicking on
any attachments or links.]


